Vol.45 No.10 Page No.289

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM

MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

Minutes of the extraordinary meeting of the Council of the London Borough of Lewisham held in the Council Chamber, Lewisham Town Hall, Catford, SE6 4RU on Friday, 8 November 2013 at 7.30 pm.

Present

Councillor Adefirance (Chair of Council)

The Mayor (Sir Steve Bullock)

Councillors Olufunke Abidoye, Jackie Addison, Anne Affiku, Kevin Bonavia, Duwayne Brooks, Janet Daby, Damien Egan, Alexander Feakes, Peggy Fitzsimmons, Patsy Foreman, Vicky Foxcroft, Sven Griesenbeck, Alan Hall, Stella Jeffrey, Helen Klier, Chris Maines, Jim Mallory, Joan Millbank, Pauline Morrison, John Muldoon, Marion Nisbet, Crada Onuegbu, Jacq Paschoud, John Paschoud, Alan Smith, Eva Stamirowski and Alan Till.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Christine Allison, Councillor Pauline Beck, Councillor Paul Bell, Councillor Chris Best, Councillor Jenni Clutten, Councillor Liam Curran, Councillor Amanda De Ryk, Councillor Carl Handley, Councillor Ami Ibitson, Councillor Mark Ingleby, Councillor Madeliene Long, Councillor Sam Owolabi-Oluyole, Councillor Philip Peake and Councillor Susan Wise.

Admission of Erica Pienaar as an Honorary Freewoman

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and announced that this special meeting of the Council was to confer upon Erica Pienaar the Honorary Freedom of the London Borough of Lewisham.

The Chair then announced that, under Section 249(5) of the Local Government Act 1972, a Borough Council can admit to the Honorary Freedom of the Borough, 'persons of distinction and persons who have, in the opinion of the Council, rendered eminent services to the Borough'. He then called upon the Chief Executive to read out the resolution of the Council passed at a meeting of the Council on 26 June 2013.

The Chief Executive formally reported that it was resolved that Erica Pienaar be admitted as an Honorary Freewoman of the London Borough of Lewisham "in recognition of her outstanding contribution to the education of the young people of the borough and beyond. Her dedication and commitment has improved the life chances of our students through exceptional leadership and distinguished advisory work, particularly with schools in challenging circumstances. Her involvement in national and educational change has inspired countless educationists, teachers and students with resulting significant local and national impact. Her belief in our young people has shone through her work and has changed their futures".

Erica Pienaar then signed the Freedom Roll of Honour and her signature was witnessed by the Mayor and the Chief Executive.

The Chair then called upon, in turn, the Mayor, Councillor Helen Klier, Councillor Chris Maines, Councillor Pauline Morrison, Commodore Jonathan Cooke OBE, Royal Navy, Chair of Governors of the Leathersellers Federation, Martin Pebody, the Master Leatherseller, Carolyn Unsted, the Headteacher of Sydenham School and finally, Shelby Millard, a former pupil at Prendergast School to speak in support of the Council's recommendation.

The Mayor, on behalf of the Council, then presented to Erica Pienaar a casket containing the Council's resolution inscribed on a vellum scroll and sealed by the Council. The Honorary Freewoman then responded and thanked the Council for the honour that had been accorded to her.

The meeting closed at 8.35pm